
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Friday, March 16, 2012 

 

03.16.12    Agenda ‐ Page 1 

AUDITORIUM B 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 460 
Topeka, Kansas

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of February 17, 2012 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items  listed on the consent agenda are routine  in nature.    If requested by a commissioner, an  item 
may  be  removed  from  the  Consent  Agenda  and  placed  under  Commission  Items  for  further 
discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI approvals/revocations 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

b. Kansas Star internal control amendment approvals 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. February 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 

a. February 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. February 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

F. KANSAS LOTTERY COMMISSION REPORT 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS 

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Executive Director 

2. Responsible Gambling Coordinator 



 

03.16.12    Agenda ‐ Page 2 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings Act and 
all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75‐4319.  The Commission utilizes 
executive  sessions  to  consult  with  the  Commission’s  attorney,  to  discuss  personnel  matters,  to 
protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed  information, and to protect the  integrity of gaming 
and finances. 

1. Personnel 

2. Background reports 

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

a. Aristocrat Technologies      Corporate License 

b. Service Central        Corporate License    (Renewal) 

c. Western Beverage        Corporate License    (Renewal) 

d. Davis‐Moore Chevrolet      Corporate License 

e. Aristocrat Technologies employee licenses: 

i. Margaret Blackman      Level 3 

ii. Sara Blair         Level 3 

f. Bally Technologies employee licenses: 

i. Robert Liscio        Level 3 

ii. Caroll Rowland II        Level 3 

iii. Jonathan Wardworth      Level 3 

iv. Lynn Whitaker        Level 3 

g. GLI employee license renewals: 

i. Steven Citro        Level 3    (Renewal) 

ii. Richard Labrocca        Level 3    (Renewal) 

h. International Gaming Technologies employee licenses: 

i. Jay Lund          Level 3 

ii. David Scranton        Level 3 

iii. Phuong To        Level 3 

iv. Tim Wissing        Level 3 

i. NCR Corporation employee license: 

i. Timothy Pogue        Level 3 

j. Shufflemaster employee license: 

i. Daniel Swift        Level 2 

k. Southwest Distributing employee license renewal: 

i. John Hamilton        Level 3    (Renewal) 

l. Spielo International employee license: 

i. Mark Zerilli        Level 2 



 

03.16.12    Agenda ‐ Page 3 

m. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee licenses and renewals: 

i. Patricia Blackburn       Level 2 

ii. Quincy Donovan        Level 2 

iii. George Gillespie        Level 2 

iv. Kelly Harris        Level 2 

v. Pamela Hertel        Level 2 

vi. Tamera Isenbart        Level 2 

vii. Phetsamone Kevongkoth      Level 2 

viii. DeAnn Koehn        Level 2 

ix. Quoc Lam         Level 2 

x. Heather Malcolm       Level 2 

xi. Cory Moote        Level 2 

xii. Deborah Neier        Level 2 

xiii. Trenton Richmond      Level 2 

xiv. Adrian Rivera        Level 2 

xv. Sandy Styles        Level 2 

xvi. Francisco Aguilar        Level 2    (Renewal) 

xvii. Scott Campbell        Level 2    (Renewal) 

xviii. Krystyl Glenn        Level 2    (Renewal) 

xix. Jordan Hamilton        Level 2    (Renewal) 

xx. Dung Lai          Level 2    (Renewal) 

xxi. Valarie McPhail        Level 2    (Renewal) 

xxii. Marian Reynolds        Level 2    (Renewal) 

xxiii. Carlie Rouse        Level 2    (Renewal) 

xxiv. Sindy Lupercio        Level 3 

xxv. Lena Cole         Level 3    (Renewal) 

n. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway employee licenses: 

i. Jesse Bess        Level 2 

ii. Adam Clay        Level 2 

iii. Janey Everhart        Level 2 

iv. Derek Fields        Level 2 

v. Chelsea George        Level 2 

vi. Brandon Gilliland        Level 2 

vii. Zachariah Hammersmith      Level 2 

viii. Claudel Jean        Level 2 

ix. Randy Kibbee        Level 2 

x. Tyler Kinney        Level 2 

xi. Kasey Knefelkamp      Level 2 

xii. Bradley Lewis        Level 2 



 

03.16.12    Agenda ‐ Page 4 

xiii. James Marbel        Level 2 

xiv. Loc Nguyen        Level 2 

xv. Janine Riley        Level 2 

xvi. Tamhra Shelton        Level 2 

xvii. Loretta Stirling        Level 2 

xviii. Patricia Thomas        Level 2 

xix. Debra Wade        Level 2 

xx. James Ward        Level 2 

xxi. Charles Weldon        Level 2 

xxii. Joseph Bobbett        Level 3 

xxiii. William Hinton        Level 3 

xxiv. Eugene Kelly        Level 3 

xxv. Alicia Larson        Level 3 

xxvi. Tiffany Laytham        Level 3 

xxvii. Brian Marshall        Level 3 

xxviii. James Pennington      Level 3 

xxix. Kabao Xiong        Level 3 

xxx. Jesse Zube        Level 3 

o. Kansas Star Casino employee licenses: 

i. Troy Benne        Level 1 

ii. Diane Wilson        Level 1 

iii. Brian Adkins        Level 2 

iv. Merrill Andrews        Level 2 

v. Deborah Bennett        Level 2 

vi. Kari Bisping        Level 2 

vii. Shanesha Bowens       Level 2 

viii. Brian Cooper        Level 2 

ix. Candace Dave        Level 2 

x. Mark German        Level 2 

xi. Stephanie German      Level 2 

xii. Amy Gilbert        Level 2 

xiii. Chris Ha          Level 2 

xiv. Catherine Henkel        Level 2 

xv. Rex Hukle         Level 2 

xvi. Yolanda Jackson        Level 2 

xvii. Connie Kimple        Level 2 

xviii. Myva Le          Level 2 

xix. Matthew Lightner       Level 2 

xx. Andrew Lynch        Level 2 



 

03.16.12    Agenda ‐ Page 5 

xxi. Dustin Manternach      Level 2 

xxii. James Moore        Level 2 

xxiii. Lori Nelson        Level 2 

xxiv. Barry Nichel        Level 2 

xxv. Cindy Silberschlag       Level 2 

xxvi. Tawni Spencer        Level 2 

xxvii. Leslie Streit        Level 2 

xxviii. Anthony Taylor        Level 2 

xxix. Cynthia Tracy        Level 2 

xxx. Christopher Tyler        Level 2 

xxxi. Jo Vongsouthy        Level 2 

xxxii. Donna Walcher        Level 2 

xxxiii. Penny Wrich        Level 2 

xxxiv. Joshua Yeltman        Level 2 

xxxv. Shana Aikens        Level 3 

xxxvi. Lynzee Backus        Level 3 

xxxvii. Sarah Bowlby        Level 3 

xxxviii. Valerie Brown        Level 3 

xxxix. Jeffrey M. Davis        Level 3 

xl. Jeffrey T. Davis        Level 3 

xli. Megan Day        Level 3 

xlii. Jacob Demott        Level 3 

xliii. Linda Dow        Level 3 

xliv. Coretta Fitzgerald       Level 3 

xlv. Brandon Hewitt        Level 3 

xlvi. Lillian Jones        Level 3 

xlvii. Kim Lamar        Level 3 

xlviii. Sarah Linden        Level 3 

xlix. Marty Maiers        Level 3 

l. Jennifer Manyseng      Level 3 

li. Rudy May         Level 3 

lii. Colette Maybrier        Level 3 

liii. Jordan Minnis        Level 3 

liv. Traci Montgomery      Level 3 

lv. Manoly Mounkhaty      Level 3 

lvi. Miaja Myers        Level 3 

lvii. Daniel Peirce        Level 3 

lviii. Chyreise Saunders      Level 3 

lix. Megan Schauf        Level 3 



 

03.16.12    Agenda ‐ Page 6 

lx. Rebekah Schultz        Level 3 

lxi. Beth Takes        Level 3 

2. Reconsideration of background: 

i. Catherine Eismont      Level 2 

 

L. ADJOURNMENT 



 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – FEBRUARY 17, 2012 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Falstad called the February 17, 2012, meeting to order at 10:05 
am at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, Topeka, Kansas.  
Commissioners Falstad, Shultz, Shadwick, and McKinney were 
present at the meeting.  Commissioner Braun was absent.  Others 
present included executive director Richard Petersen-Klein; director 
of security Don Brownlee; director of administration/finance Kathy 
Lewis; general counsel Judy Taylor; director of information 
technology Bill Smith;  recording secretary Linda Pendarvis and 
other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved to approve the agenda as 
submitted.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
JANUARY 13, 2012, 
MEETING MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Shultz) moved to approve the minutes of 
the January 13, 2012, commission meeting as presented.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved to approve the consent 
agenda as submitted.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, general manager of the Boot Hill Casino and 
Resort, reported that: 

 Projected opening for the Hampton Inn and Suites is March 
15. 

 Last week there was a $100,000 jackpot winner, which is the 
largest jackpot won at a Kansas state-owned casino to date. 

 Gaming revenue was almost 3% above budget for January 
2012 – 12% above January 2011, and 8% above December of 
2011.  Gaming revenues are trending almost 14% above last 
year. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.2.) 

 Scott Cooper, general manager for the Kansas Star Casino: 
 Updated the commission on construction for the permanent 

casino.  They have exceeded the $30 million mark in 
expenditures on the next phase, 99% of which has gone to 
local subcontractors. 

 They are currently on schedule for an early January 2013 
opening of the permanent casino. 

 They are in the process of adding 100 more slot machines, 
three more table games, and a five-table poker room to the 
floor. 

 Revenue for January exceeded the first-month’s projection.   

C.1. (page 1 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
February 17, 2012  
Page 2 
   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.3.) 

 Bob Sheldon, General Manager for the Hollywood Casino at the 
Kansas Speedway, reported that: 

 Their February 3 opening was very successful.  Visitor 
volume had to be restricted the first two days because of the 
crowds. 

 Open positions are still being filled. 
 A new TV commercial will begin airing prior to month end. 

   
KANSAS LOTTERY 
COMMISSION REPORT: 
(F.) 

 The commission heard Keith Kocher, director of gaming facilities for 
the Kansas Lottery, comment on the current status of casinos. 

   
PRESENTATION OF SEMI-
ANNUAL REPORT OF 
BINGO OPERATIONS: 
(G.1.) 

 The commission heard Patsy Congrove, administrator of charitable 
gaming for the Department of Revenue, present the semi-annual 
activity report of inspections and investigations of bingo operations 
for the period July 1, 2011, through December 30, 2011.  The 
commission acknowledged receipt of the report. 

   
PRESENTATION OF 
DEPARTMENT OF SRS FY 
2012 ACTUALS, FY 2012 
EXPENDITURES, AND FY 
2013 BUDGET 
PERTAINING TO THE 2% 
PROBLEM GAMBLING 
AND ADDICTIONS FUND: 
(G.2.) 

 A representative of the Department of SRS failed to appear to give 
the presentation.  The Chair suggested that a written report be 
requested from SRS to be included in the next agenda packet.  In the 
absence of an SRS representative, Carol Spiker summarized the 
report.  Discussion ensued. 

   
PRESENTATION OF 
QUARTERLY REPORTS 
ON STAFF OUT-OF-STATE 
TRAVEL, LICENSING, 
AND ILLEGAL 
GAMBLING: 
(G.3.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein presented the quarterly reports on staff out-of-
state travel, licensing, and illegal gambling. 

   
DISCUSSION, 
CONDITIONAL 
APPROVAL OF KANSAS 
STAR POKER: 
(G.4.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein presented Kansas Star’s request for an 
accommodation to the commission’s procedures for approving 
changes to internal controls and casino operations.  The Kansas Star 
decided to open a poker room in response to customer demand while 
KRGC staff was in the process of certifying the Hollywood Casino 
for opening.  Kansas Star was unable to timely provide the KRGC all 
of the necessary changes related to the poker room for review and 
finalization to be able to place the request on the February 
commission meeting agenda.  Finally, the Kansas Star had already 
hired additional dealers for the poker room expecting to open the 
poker room February 20, 2012, and believed that some of the newly-
hired dealers would not report for work if the poker room opening 
was delayed.  Therefore, Kansas Star needed the commission to 
modify the approval process, so the opening of the poker room would 

C.1. (page 2 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
February 17, 2012  
Page 3 

not be postponed until after the March commission meeting.  The 
KRGC staff recommended a conditional order of approval to 
accommodate Kansas Star’s situation with the understanding that 
such requests are not to be repeated.  The commission expressed 
great dissatisfaction with Kansas Star’s failure to plan better to allow 
for the normal commission approval processes to work and the fact 
that it hired dealers before any approval had been obtained.  The 
commission stressed that any accommodation granted should not be 
considered a precedent and indicated that any future request for such 
accommodation would not be viewed favorably. 

   
MOTION, CONDITIONAL 
APPROVAL OF KANSAS 
STAR POKER: 
(G.4.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Shultz) moved to conditionally approve 
the Kansas Star Casino’s poker room accommodation request as set 
forth in the proposed conditional approval order.  On a vote of three 
to one, the motion passed, with Commissioner McKinney dissenting.  

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(H.) 

 Chair Falstad called for public comments.  There were none. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 
(I.1.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein updated the commission on staff activities: 
 KRGC budget is continuing through the legislative process. 
 There are a number of bills in the legislature related to the 

Kansas Expanded Lottery Act, many of which are looking to 
encourage activity in the Southeast Gaming Zone, as well as 
encourage the opening of horse and dog tracks..  There is also 
a bill in the House advocating a gaming zone in the North 
Central part of the state. 

 Some of the bills the KRGC continues to follow pertain to the 
smoking exemption for casinos in Kansas. 

 There is also a bill concerning KRGC commissioner 
compensation.  That bill is currently on the House floor but 
has not been scheduled for debate. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
RESPONSIBLE 
GAMBLING 
COORDINATOR: 
(I.2.) 

 The commission heard from Carol Spiker, responsible gambling 
coordinator, who reviewed the voluntary exclusion report. 
 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Shultz) moved that the commission go into 
a 20-minute executive session from 11:30 am to 11:50 am for the 
purpose of attorney-client privilege.  Those included in the executive 
session were the commissioners, executive director, and general 
counsel.  No action is to be taken in executive session, and the 
subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full 
record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent 
record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the 
conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in 
open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

C.1. (page 3 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
February 17, 2012  
Page 4 
   
RECONVENE:  The meeting reconvened at 11:50 am 
   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.2. and 3.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved that the commission go into 
executive session for the purpose of discussing personnel matters and 
then move immediately to an executive session to review confidential 
background reports and licensing.  Those included in the executive 
session for personnel were the commissioners, executive director, 
and general counsel.  Those included in the executive session for 
background reports and licensing were the commissioners, executive 
director, general counsel, director of security, and other security 
personnel as needed.  The total combined time for the executive 
sessions was 1 hour and 25 minutes, from 11:55 am until 1:20 pm.  
No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects 
discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full record of 
this motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent record of 
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of 
the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 1:20 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
STATEMENT FOR 
RECORD: 

 Commissioner McKinney requested that the record reflect that the 
KRGC feels it is necessary and prudent for the effective 
accomplishment of the KRGC’s assigned mission that if an assistant 
attorney general is appointed by Attorney General Schmidt to the 
KRGC, the person appointed should be housed at the KRGC and 
employed full-time within the agency.  Since the commission and the 
Attorney General have been unable to negotiate a mutually agreeable 
arrangement for such an appointment by the Attorney General, the 
commission believes it is in the best interests of the commission and 
the public to discontinue such negotiations and move forward with 
other options.  The commission believes that the recent opening of 
two additional casinos, bringing the total number of casinos regulated 
by KRGC to three, requires that the commission move forward 
immediately to increase the KRGC’s legal staff by one attorney in an 
effort to have the legal resources necessary to meet the legal demands 
the additional casinos will have on the KRGC. 

   
MOTION, DENY 
LICENSES: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved to deny the licenses of: 
 Jody Palmer 
 Catherine Eismont 
 Steven Isaacson 
 Bryan Quinn 
 Maria Gomez 
 Nicole Thomas (Request for Reconsideration) 

C.1. (page 4 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
February 17, 2012  
Page 5 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
LICENSE SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to grant a six-month 
license to: 

 Joan Blankman 
which would give her time to meet the conditions that were discussed 
in the executive session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved to approve all other license 
applications: 

a. KRGC New Employee Applications: 

i. John Connett   IT Consultant 

ii. Brett Jacobs   Enforcement Agent 

iii. Scott Todd   Enforcement Agent 

b. Aristocrat Technologies employee license: 

i. Debra Perez   Level 2 

c. Bally Gaming employee licenses: 

i. Jamie Bates   Level 2 

ii. Jeffrey Hart   Level 2 

iii. Sivakumar Kanagavel  Level 2 

iv. David Kropp   Level 2 

v. Joseph Pelle   Level 2 

d. Butler National Corporation employee license: 

i. Craig Stewart   Level 1 

e. GLI employee licenses and renewals: 

i. Aaron Green   Level 3 

ii. Jignasa Gusani   Level 3  (Renewal) 

iii. John Hall    Level 3  (Renewal) 

iv. Paul Magno   Level 3  (Renewal) 

v. James Maida   Level 3  (Renewal) 

vi. Jeffrey Warmkessel  Level 3  (Renewal) 

vii. Yoong Yong   Level 3 

f. GTECH employee license renewal: 

i. Jason Bickham   Level 2  (Renewal) 

g. Hydeman Company employee licenses: 

i. James Chilson   Level 2 

ii. Joshua Hydeman   Level 2 

iii. Steven Miller   Level 2 

h. Shufflemaster employee licenses: 

i. William Lefever   Level 2 

i. Boot Hill Casino employee licenses and renewals: 

i. Diane Giardine   Level 1 

ii. Dawn Roberts   Level 1 

C.1. (page 5 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
February 17, 2012  
Page 6 

iii. Luis Batres   Level 2 

iv. Cat Bui    Level 2  (Renewal) 

v. Geneva Cecil   Level 2 

vi. Steven Deno   Level 2 

vii. Adam Fontenelle   Level 2  (Renewal) 

viii. Daniel Hadovanic   Level 2 

ix. Ruth Hammer   Level 2  (Renewal) 

x. Johanna Henao   Level 2 

xi. Margaret Krominga  Level 2 

xii. Scott Pray   Level 2 

xiii. Andrew Reitberger  Level 2 

xiv. Kansas Reynolds   Level 2 

xv. Warren Robbins   Level 2  (Renewal) 

xvi. Savannah Sidebottom  Level 2 

xvii. Andrea Stegman   Level 2  (Renewal) 

xviii. Sandy Styles   Level 2 

xix. Quang Vo   Level 2 

xx. Scott Whelchel   Level 2 

xxi. Susana Aguirre   Level 3  (Renewal) 

xxii. Margarita Andazola  Level 3  (Renewal) 

xxiii. Daisy Beatriz   Level 3  (Renewal) 

xxiv. Margarita Caraveo-DeMedina Level 3  (Renewal) 

xxv. Jessica Coghill   Level 3 

xxvi. Denia Cepero Gonzalez  Level 3 

xxvii. Miriam Guillen   Level 3  (Renewal) 

xxviii. Nathan Schaller   Level 3  (Renewal) 

j. Hollywood Casino employee licenses: 

i. Dennis Bennett   Level 1 

ii. Kevin Roth   Level 1 

iii. Anthony Adair   Level 2 

iv. Jacquelyn Arnold   Level 2 

v. Carson Auguste   Level 2 

vi. Chris Courtney   Level 2 

vii. Evelyn Duncan   Level 2 

viii. Dion Gonzales   Level 2 

ix. Curtis Griffin, Jr.   Level 2 

x. Eileen Kelly   Level 2 

xi. Bobby Lowery   Level 2 

xii. Zachary Olberding  Level 2 

xiii. Charles Siglin   Level 2 

xiv. Christopher Townsend  Level 2 

xv. Douglas Tunnell   Level 2 

C.1. (page 6 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
February 17, 2012  
Page 7 

xvi. Judie Vang   Level 2 

xvii. Chad West   Level 2 

xviii. Tammy Wright   Level 2 

xix. Mahlet Abebe   Level 3 

xx. Abrhahm Abosete   Level 3 

xxi. Alicia Agee   Level 3 

xxii. Shahpar Ali-Beighi  Level 3 

xxiii. David Alvarado   Level 3 

xxiv. Danielle Ammons   Level 3 

xxv. Franklin Aquino   Level 3 

xxvi. Lara Armendariz   Level 3 

xxvii. Alexis Avery   Level 3 

xxviii. Mary Balano   Level 3 

xxix. Benjamin Bass   Level 3 

xxx. Wanphen Beatty   Level 3 

xxxi. Werkenh Bekele   Level 3 

xxxii. Tezerawork Belaghew  Level 3 

xxxiii. Maria Bernnal   Level 3 

xxxiv. Donald Bratton   Level 3 

xxxv. Diana Cevallos   Level 3 

xxxvi. Dolores Chapa   Level 3 

xxxvii. Eric Coleman   Level 3 

xxxviii. Mark Gardner   Level 3 

xxxix. Matthew Hickel   Level 3 

xl. Sherri Houck   Level 3 

xli. Katey Kibler   Level 3 

xlii. Ronald Mallari   Level 3 

xliii. Maribel Martinez   Level 3 

xliv. Donna Miller   Level 3 

xlv. Jennifer Peterson   Level 3 

xlvi. Walter Sanford   Level 3 

xlvii. Robert Shields II   Level 3 

xlviii. Cinderella Smith   Level 3 

xlix. Raymond Springfield  Level 3 

l. Anthony Taylor   Level 3 

k. Kansas Star Casino employee licenses: 

i. JoAnn Bates   Level 2 

ii. Rebekah Bell   Level 2 

iii. Rusty Bourg   Level 2 

iv. Brent Brown   Level 2 

v. Michael Burgess   Level 2 

vi. Alex Burggraf   Level 2 

C.1. (page 7 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
February 17, 2012  
Page 8 

vii. John Bustraan   Level 2 

viii. Nova Callicott   Level 2 

ix. Barbara Cannady   Level 2 

x. Chelsey Carruthers  Level 2 

xi. Bynthia Freeman   Level 2 

xii. Julie Gile    Level 2 

xiii. David Hyle   Level 2 

xiv. Stephen Hyle   Level 2 

xv. Scott Johns   Level 2 

xvi. Pamela Karslake   Level 2 

xvii. Lisa Keesling   Level 2 

xviii. Tassanee Knight   Level 2 

xix. Leroy Lake   Level 2 

xx. Van Mai    Level 2 

xxi. Chad McCoskey   Level 2 

xxii. Christopher McDaniel  Level 2  

xxiii. Kathy Meeker   Level 2 

xxiv. Roger Morris   Level 2 

xxv. Beth Norris   Level 2 

xxvi. Mark Province   Level 2 

xxvii. Jessica Robinson   Level 2 

xxviii. Thomas Ross   Level 2 

xxix. Alisha Sandell   Level 2 

xxx. Robert Scheid   Level 2 

xxxi. Joyce Simon   Level 2 

xxxii. Cooper Stewart   Level 2 

xxxiii. Scott Stickney   Level 2 

xxxiv. Vikki Stone   Level 2 

xxxv. Deedra Sweat   Level 2 

xxxvi. Ryan Thrun   Level 2 

xxxvii. Nichole Tindall   Level 2 

xxxviii. Toney Turney Jr.   Level 2 

xxxix. Lyn Twitchell   Level 2 

xl. Dana Vaughn   Level 2 

xli. Debra Weber   Level 2 

xlii. Marcella Whalen   Level 2 

xliii. Audrey Wilson   Level 2 

xliv. Samantha Wilson   Level 2 

xlv. Fredia Carmouche  Level 3 

xlvi. Lea Gaspard   Level 3 

xlvii. Kevin Polito   Level 3 

xlviii. Doug Schreiber   Level 3 

C.1. (page 8 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
February 17, 2012  
Page 9 

xlix. Scott Smith   Level 3 

l. Jamie Ward   Level 3 

li. Teresa Williams   Level 3 

lii. Lorenda Willis   Level 3 

liii. Natasha Young   Level 3 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
ADJOURN: 
(L.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Shultz) moved to adjourn at 1:22 pm.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
   
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
Timothy A. Shultz   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
William Falstad   
Chair   
 

C.1. (page 9 of 9)



Recommended for Approval
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

ADVANCED 

CASINO SYST SY‐286‐ADC‐12‐01

Penn Universe 

Phase Phase III BALLY'S ACSC SYSTEM

ADVANCED 

CASINO SYST SY‐286‐ADC‐12‐01

TSPENNPGM1/TSP

UMAPGM PHASE III BALLY'S ACSC SYSTEM

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11 Super.exe 11.8.3.1 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

Aristocrat.OASIS.Pr

e 1.2.0.6 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11 Aristocrat.OASIS.Cli 1.2.0.6 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

Aristocrat.OASIS.Bu

s 1.2.0.6 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

Aristocrat.OASIS.Bu

s 1.2.0.6 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11 nk.nb0 2.4.14 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

Aristocrat.OASIS.W

eb 1.2.0.2 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

Aristocrat.OASIS.W

eb 1.2.0.2 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

Aristocrat.OASIS.Sh

a 1.2.0.2 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

Aristocrat.OASIS.Sh

a 1.2.0.2 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

Aristocrat.OASIS.Pr

e 1.2.0.2 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

Aristocrat.OASIS.D

AL 1.2.0.2 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

Aristocrat.OASIS.D

AL 1.2.0.2 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

Aristocrat.OASIS.Bu

s 1.2.0.2 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

Aristocrat.OASIS.Bu

s 1.2.0.2 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

Aristocrat.OASIS.Bu

s 1.2.0.2 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

Aristocrat.OASIS.Bu

s 1.2.0.2 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

Aristocrat.OASIS.Bu

s 1.2.0.2 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

Aristocrat.OASIS.Bu

s 1.2.0.2 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11 Personal Banker 11.8.3.1 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11 S2SClient.svc 1.0.1.28 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11 S2SClient.Core.dll 1.0.1.28 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11 S2SClient.DAL.dll 1.0.1.28 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11 S2SClient.dll 1.0.1.28 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

S2SClient.S2SConne

ct 1.0.1.28 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11

NK.nb0 

2.4.14_smd.S3 2.4.14 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐01 Sentinel.exe 1.2.5.131 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐01 userdll_rev2.dll 0.0.2.37 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐01

nCompass1.2.5.131

_OS 1.5.0 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐01 BIOS ATIS5 2.00.000.KJJ N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐22‐ARI‐12‐01 Gateway.exe 11.9.4.10 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐10‐ARI‐12‐01 Sentinel3.exe 2.4.22.0 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐10‐ARI‐12‐01 SIII 2.4.22.0.S3DA 2.4.22.0 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐10‐ARI‐12‐01

SIII 

2.4.22.0_NK.nb0 2.4.22.0 N/A

ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐11‐11 PitBOSS.exe 11.8.3.1 N/A

BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐03 301257A A RAINBOW DRAGON

BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐03 301257A

301257A Menu / 

Menu. RAINBOW DRAGON

D.1.a. (page 1 of 5)



BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐03 301257A 301257A lib / lib.gg RAINBOW DRAGON

BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐03 301257A

301257A 

RainbowDrago RAINBOW DRAGON

BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐03 301257A 301257A links_games RAINBOW DRAGON

BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐08 301267C C MONEY WORKS

BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐08 301267C 301267C / 301267C.gg MONEY WORKS

BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐09 300859A A MOROCCO

BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐09 300859A

300859A / 

300859A.gg MOROCCO

BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐09 300859A link_300859A / link_ MOROCCO

BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐08 301267C link_301267C / link_ MONEY WORKS

BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐12 301387A A MOON DYNASTY

BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐12 301387A

301387A 

MoonDynasty MOON DYNASTY

BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐12 301387A

301387A Menu / 

Menu. MOON DYNASTY

BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐12 301387A 301387A lib / lib.gg MOON DYNASTY

BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐12 301387A 301387A links_games MOON DYNASTY

BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐16 301316B B CASH SPIN JACKPOT

IGT

MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐

259 HARDWARE

BEZEL‐JCM SENTRY 

2.0 BEZEL‐JCM SENTRY 2.0

IGT

MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐

263 GI014‐003LP7‐F001 AVP INSTALL Win Zeros Blue Blaze

IGT

MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐

263

GAME014‐003LP7‐

F01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Win Zeros Blue Blaze

IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐11 GI014‐001JV8‐C003 AVP INSTALL Dirty Dancing MLP

IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐11

GAME014‐001JV8‐

C03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Dirty Dancing MLP

IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐11

GI014‐001JV8‐

C003.V0 AVP INSTALL Dirty Dancing MLP

IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐13 GI014‐005JD8‐E003 AVP INSTALL Oodles of Poodles

IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐13

GAME014‐005JD8‐

E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Oodles of Poodles

IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐13

GI014‐005JD8‐

E003.V0 AVP INSTALL Oodles of Poodles

IGT MO‐31‐IGT‐10‐03 HARDWARE 96499806

SERVER BASED 

MEGAJAC

IGT MO‐31‐IGT‐10‐03 HARDWARE 75441702W

SERVER BASED 

MEGAJAC

IGT SY‐25‐IGT‐11‐01 CS000393 2.39 N/A

IGT

MO‐209‐IGT‐11‐

03

GC014‐004JB1‐

A010 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Pin

IGT

MO‐209‐IGT‐11‐

03

GCON014‐004JB1‐

A10

AVP CONTENT 

PACKAGE Wheel of Fortune Pin

IGT

MO‐209‐IGT‐11‐

03

GC014‐004JB1‐

A010.V0 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Pin

IGT

MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐

109 GI014‐002JK4‐C001 AVP INSTALL Ghostbusters

IGT

MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐

109

GAME014‐002JK4‐

C01 AVP GAME PKG Ghostbusters

IGT

MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐

109 GI014‐001JK5‐C001 AVP INSTALL Ghostbusters

IGT

MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐

109

GAME014‐001JK5‐

C01 AVP GAME PKG Ghostbusters

D.1.a. (page 2 of 5)



IGT

MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐

109

GI014‐002JK4‐

C001.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Ghostbu

IGT

MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐

109 HARDWARE N/A MON‐LCD,55IN,1920X10

IGT

MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐

147

GI014‐002KU7‐

B005 AVP INSTALL The Dark Knight Stan

IGT

MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐

147

GAME014‐002KU7‐

B05 AVP GAME PACKAGE The Dark Knight Stan

IGT

MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐

147 GI014‐001IA2‐B001 AVP INSTALL The Dark Knight Bonu

IGT

MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐

147

GAME014‐001IA2‐

B01 AVP GAME PACAKGE The Dark Knight Bonu

IGT

MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐

147

GI014‐002KU7‐

B005.V0 AVP INSTALL The Dark Knight Stan

IGT

MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐

214 GI014‐004KS8‐B001 AVP INSTALL Boingy Beans Cool Be

IGT

MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐

214

GAME014‐004KS8‐

B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Boingy Beans Cool Be

IGT

MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐

214

GI014‐004KS8‐

B001.V0 AVP INSTALL Boingy Beans Cool Be

KON

MO‐73‐KON‐10‐

42 ASSF103G23 Game Program Action Stacked 7's 

KON

MO‐73‐KON‐10‐

43 ASDF105G23 Game Program

Action Stacked 

Diamonds

KON

MO‐73‐KON‐10‐

47 FRSF104G23 Game Program Flaming Red 7's 

KONAMI 

GAMING INC.

MO‐73‐KON‐11‐

44 LIFV102G12 GAME PROGRAM Lion Festival

KONAMI 

GAMING INC.

MO‐73‐KON‐11‐

44 LIFV102G12 GAME PROGRAM Lion Festival
KONAMI 

GAMING INC.

MO‐73‐KON‐11‐

44 LIFV102G12‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Lion Festival

KONAMI 

GAMING INC.

MO‐73‐KON‐11‐

45 GPAV102G12 GAME PROGRAM Grand Power of Afric

KONAMI 

GAMING INC.

MO‐73‐KON‐11‐

45 GPAV102G12 GAME PROGRAM Grand Power of Afric
KONAMI 

GAMING INC.

MO‐73‐KON‐11‐

45 GPAV102G12‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Grand Power of Afric

KONAMI 

GAMING INC.

MO‐73‐KON‐11‐

46 MYCV101G12 GAME PROGRAM Mayan Chief
KONAMI 

GAMING INC.

MO‐73‐KON‐11‐

46 MYCV101G12 GAME PROGRAM Mayan Chief
KONAMI 

GAMING INC.

MO‐73‐KON‐11‐

46 MYCV101G12‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Mayan Chief

KONAMI 

GAMING INC.

MO‐22‐KON‐12‐

04 PLAF150G28 MAIN PROGRAM ADV5/REV/ADV3 Platfo
KONAMI 

GAMING INC.

MO‐22‐KON‐12‐

04 PLAF150G28 MAIN PROGRAM ADV5/REV/ADV3 Platfo

KONAMI 

GAMING INC.

MO‐22‐KON‐12‐

04 PLAF150G28 MAIN PROGRAM ADV5/REV/ADV3 Platfo

KONAMI 

GAMING INC.

MO‐07‐KON‐09‐

27 LILV100G12 Game Program Lions Law

KONAMI 

GAMING INC.

MO‐73‐KON‐11‐

35 FWSV102G12 Game Program Fairy's Wish

KONAMI 

GAMING INC.

MO‐73‐KON‐11‐

35 FWSV102G12 Game Program Fairy's Wish

KONAMI 

GAMING INC.

MO‐73‐KON‐11‐

35 FWSV102G12‐CF Sound/Graphics Fairy's Wish

MIKOHN SY‐73‐MIK‐04‐04 HARDWARE CL38500050

UNIVERSAL GAME 

MODUL

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES

MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐

01 D0A4604‐00 9.26.110.54.4

M11m_MaximumMulti

pli

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES

MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐

01 D0A4604‐27 9.26.110.54.4

M11m_MaximumMulti

pli

D.1.a. (page 3 of 5)



MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES

MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐

05 OSA4846‐01 Rev 9 M11‐VM062402‐71

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES

MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐

06 OSA4845‐01 Rev 11 M11‐VM061902‐71

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES

MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐

09 OSA4867‐01 Rev 25 M11‐VV232302‐71

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES

MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐

10

i100_16412_usa_id

003 1.64‐12 N/A

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES

MO‐73‐MMG‐12‐

01 D0A4854‐00 9.26.111.19.5 M11_WildRainforest_3

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES

MO‐73‐MMG‐12‐

01 D0A4854‐27 9.26.111.19.5 M11_WildRainforest_3

NRT 

TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. SY‐22‐NTC‐11‐07 AtmMon.dll 1.2.0.0 N/A

NRT 

TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. SY‐22‐NTC‐11‐07 bevsvr.dll 1.2.0.0 N/A

NRT 

TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. SY‐22‐NTC‐11‐07 CHS_Monitor.exe 1.2.0.0 N/A

NRT 

TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. SY‐22‐NTC‐11‐07

CHS_Administrator.

ex 1.2.0.0 N/A

NRT 

TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. SY‐22‐NTC‐11‐07 Notifications.exe 1.2.0.0 N/A

NRT 

TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. SY‐22‐NTC‐11‐07 bevcgi.exe 1.0.9.1 N/A

NRT 

TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. SY‐73‐NTC‐12‐01 ACSC.dll 1.0.8.3 N/A

Penn National 

Gaming SY‐38‐PNG‐12‐01

Penn.Coordinator.S

er 11.3.0.0 N/A

Penn National 

Gaming SY‐38‐PNG‐12‐01

Penn.Gateway.Busi

nes 11.3.0.0 N/A

Penn National 

Gaming SY‐38‐PNG‐12‐01

Penn.Laws.Service.

ex 11.3.0.0 N/A

Penn National 

Gaming SY‐38‐PNG‐12‐01

Penn.Pushengine.S

erv 11.3.0.0 N/A

PROGRESSIVE 

GAMES SY‐22‐PGI‐07‐04 CS000181 v5.07 N/A

PROGRESSIVE 

GAMES SY‐22‐PGI‐08‐05 CS000188 2.37PGI N/A

SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐37 HARDWARE 2402467‐02 N/A

SPIELO MO‐38‐SPE‐12‐02 CORE 59.6.28.0 CORE MARKET

SPIELO MO‐38‐SPE‐12‐02

Casino.GameWrap

per.F 2.2.34.1 CORE MARKET

SPIELO MO‐38‐SPE‐12‐02

Core.Market.Field.

59 59.6.28.0 CORE MARKET

SPIELO MO‐38‐SPE‐12‐02

OS.BOOT.Casino.2.

108 2.108.78.1 CORE MARKET

SPIELO MO‐38‐SPE‐12‐02

SGF.Framework.Fie

ld. 2.108.78.1 CORE MARKET

SPIELO

MO‐338‐SPE‐11‐

11 HARDWARE SXG215512S3LEHD N/A

WMS

MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐

322 D7A2‐000‐1000C9 1000 H13.33 KODIAK ISLAND

WMS

MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐

325 D6D5‐000‐1030D4 1030 H13.21 KNIGHT'S KEEP

WMS

MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐

01 D6C5‐000‐1000 1000 H13.21 HIGH DOLLAR 7'S

WMS

MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐

02 D5F7‐000‐1000 1000 H13.21 KING OF THE WILD

D.1.a. (page 4 of 5)



WMS

MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐

06 D69B‐000‐1020D1 1020 H13.21 MYSTICAL LOTUS

WMS

MO‐132‐WMS‐12‐

01 D6C3‐000‐1030C9 1030 H13.33 BIER HAUS

WMS

MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐

07 D67C‐000‐1030C9 1030 H13.33

NAPOLEON & 

JOSEPHINE

WMS

MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐

08 D5CE‐000‐1030D1 1030 H13.21 EL TOREADOR

WMS

MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐

11

iVIZION ‐100 (USA)‐

S 1.64‐12 N/A

WMS

MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐

25 HARDWARE BB2e N/A

Recommend for Revocation
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name
KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐44 PLAF148G28 MAIN PROGRAM

ADV5/REV/ADV3 Platfo 

replace by Apr 15

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐44 PLAF148G28 MAIN PROGRAM

ADV5/REV/ADV3 Platfo 

Replace by Apr 15

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐44 PLAF148G28 MAIN PROGRAM

ADV5/REV/ADV3 Platfo 

replace by Apr 15

IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐52 GI014‐001JV8‐C001.V0 AVP INSTALL

Server Based Dirty D replace 

by Apr. 15

IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐52 GI014‐001JV8‐C001 AVP INSTALL

Dirty Dancing MLP replace by 

Apr. 15

IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐52 GAME014‐001JV8‐C01 AVP GAME PKG

Dirty Dancing MLP replace by 

Apr. 15

SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26 OS.BOOT.Casino.2.108 2.108.77.0

Core Market replace by Apr. 

15

SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26 Core.Market.Field.59 59.6.21.0

Core Market replace by Apr. 

15

SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26 CORE 59.6.21.0

Core Market replace by Apr. 

15

SPIELO MO‐73‐SPE‐11‐26 Casino.GameWrapper.F 2.2.31.1

Core Market replace by Apr. 

15

D.1.a. (page 5 of 5)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

 
 

Boot Hill Casino and Resort Internal Control Amendments 
 

March 16, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation/IC Reference Staff Recommendation 
BH 216 Safekeeping 120.130 Approval 
BH 233 Counting and Recording 160.090 Approval 
BH 235 Player Membership Awards 260.020 Approval 
BH 248 Main Bank Accountability 120.050 Approval 
BH 249 Ticket In/Ticket Out 120.160 Approval 
BH 264 Currency Transaction Reporting 150.010; 150.020, 150.030, 150.040, 150.050 Approval 
 
 
 

D.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

 
 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

March 16, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation/IC Reference Staff Recommendation 
KS 13 Surveillance Surveillance Approval 
KS 14 Security Escort Slots-7 Approval 
KS 15 Security Escort Security Approval 
KS 16 Slots Slots-7 Approval 
KS 18 Emergency BV drop Acct-11-3  Approval 
KS 19 Emergency Table Games Drop TG-26 Approval 
KS 20 Forms KAR 112-104-41 Approval 
KS 26 Found Money Slot-10-5 Approval 
KS 35 Card and Dice Inspection TG-9-7 and TG-10-5 Approval 
KS 39 Cage Form Description Cage-3 Approval 
KS 45 Pai Gow Change in Paying TG-8-8 Approval 
KS 37 Poker Room TG-28 Approval 
KS 48 Surveillance 112-106-2 Approval 
KS 49 Security 112-105-2 Approval 
KS 29  Job titles Admin-2-2, Admin-2-2b,Admin-3-3, 

Admin-3-6,TG-1,TG-2 
Approval 

KS 40  Table Games Form Description TG-4 Approval 

KS 50 – Key Access Security, Section 3 Approval 
 

D.2.b. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
                                         
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
 

February  February  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

2012  2011  2012  2011 

Electronic gaming machines 
  

3,209,764.00 
  

2,972,502.93 
   

24,597,248.90  
  

21,806,741.54 

Table games 
  

577,119.00 
  

545,580.50 
   

4,538,581.00  
  

4,169,252.38 

Other #                             ‐                                 ‐   
   

3,667.90                              ‐   

Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue 

  
3,786,883.00 

  
3,518,083.43 

   
29,139,497.80  

  
25,975,993.92 

State Share 22% 
  

833,114.26 
  

773,978.35 
   

6,410,689.52  
  

5,714,718.66 

Local Share 3% 
  

113,606.49 
  

105,542.50 
   

874,184.93  
  

779,279.82 

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

75,737.66 
  

70,361.67 
   

582,789.96  
  

519,519.88 

Casino Share 73% 
  

2,764,424.59 
  

2,568,200.90 
   

21,271,833.39  
  

18,962,475.56 

 
 
 
 * Unaudited-As reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer System. 
 
# Includes other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

E.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 
KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

 
Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

 

February  Fiscal YTD 

2012  2012 

Electronic gaming machines    14,027,216.80 

   
33,345,482.11  

Table games 
  

2,419,881.65 
   

4,664,022.70  

Other # 
  

‐   
   
‐   

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
  

16,447,098.45 
   

38,009,504.81  

State Share 22% 
  

3,618,361.66 
   

8,362,091.06  

Local Share 3% 
  

493,412.95 
   

1,140,285.14  

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

328,941.97 
   

760,190.10  

Casino Share 73% 
  

12,006,381.87 
   

27,746,938.51  

 
*Unaudited-As reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer System. 
 
#Includes other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.  
 

E.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
 
                                         
 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
 

February  Fiscal YTD 

2012  2012 

Electronic gaming machines    12,850,630.04 

   
12,877,390.76  

Table games 
  

2,137,901.00 
   

2,142,377.50  

Other # 
  

‐   
   
‐   

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
  

14,988,531.04 
   

15,019,768.26  

State Share 22% 
  

3,297,476.83 
   

3,304,349.02  

Local Share 3% 
  

449,655.93 
   

450,593.05  

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

299,770.62 
   

300,395.37  

Casino Share 73% 
  

10,941,627.66 
   

10,964,430.83  

 
 
Unaudited-As reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer System. 
 
#Includes other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.  
 
 

E.3.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
  

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
(03.01.2012) 

62.9%
37.1%

VEP Gender

Male

Female

48.6%51.4%

Exclusion Period

Lifetime

2-Year

0.0%
4.2%

18.8%

50.0%

26.0%

1.0%

NW NC NE SW SC SE

Lottery Region

0.0%
2.9%

9.6%

23.5%
27.2%

33.8%

2.9%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age of VEP

2 2 2 1 1 1 2
0

4
2

0 1

6
4 3

5
3 4

0
3 2 2

4
7

23
20

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

VEP Enrollments by Year

2010 2011 2012

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
2010-2012 

Voluntary Exclusions = 105  
Violation Incidents = 13 (8 Individuals) 

Voluntary Exclusions 
 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2010

2011

2012

African 
Am.
3.8%

Asian/P.I.
15.2%

Caucasian
59.1%

Lat/His
21.0%

Native 
Am.
1.0%

Ethnicity

I.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



MARCH

16 Commission Meeting 

APRIL

13 Commission Meeting 

MAY

11 Commission Meeting 

JUNE

15 Commission Meeting 

JULY

13 Commission Meeting

AUGUST

17 Commission Meeting

SEPTEMBER

14 Commission Meeting

OCTOBER

12 Commission Meeting

NOVEMBER

16 Commission Meeting

DECEMBER

14 Commission Meeting

March 2012 - February  2013

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Apr 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

Jun 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Jul 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Aug 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Sep 2012
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

Oct 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

Nov 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

Dec 2012
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Jan 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Feb 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28

Mar 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

May 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31



 

 

 

Problem Gambling Budgets and Expenditures & Treatment 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Meeting 

March 16, 2012 
 
Problem Gambling Budgets and Expenditures 
 

 
 
  

Plan

Component
Area

FY2011

Actual

FY2012

Budget

FY2012 

Actual

(2nd Q)

FY2013

Budget

Awareness 25,000 115,818 0 119,400

Clearinghouse 4,950 4,850 129 5,000

PG Specialists 35,450 179,450 89,725 185,000

Printing 14,665 23,280 593 24,000

Prevention Taskforces --- 29,100 0 30,000

Crisis Intervention Helpline 24,173 27,160 2,263 28,000

Research & Eval. Consultant 50,000 29,100 14,700 30,000

PG Tx Admin. 60,000 38,000 22,932 40,000

PG Treatment 29,794 156,000 33,049 160,000

Mini-Grants 106,400 --- --- ---

Workforce Dev. 17,018 47,142 0 48,600

Coordinator ---   67,900 33,950 70,000

PGS TOTAL 367,450 717,800 197,341 740,000

PGAGF 806,747 3,570,000 545,082 7,314,000

Other Addictions 370,000 1,450,000 0 6,450,000

State General Fund --- 900,000 0 ---

Treatment

WF Development

Awareness



 
Page 2 of 2 

Problem Gambling Treatment  
 
Reimbursement Denials 

Month Processed Approved Denied 

October 2011 29 28 1 

November 2011 63 52 11 

December 2011 79 62 17 

January 2012 108 80 28 

 
The problem of increased denials of problem gambling treatment claims was recently investigated and resolved.  A policy 
limiting treatment for “concerned others” to 12 sessions was communicated to our contractor, Value Options of Kansas 
(VO).  However, treatment providers continued to submit claims to VO for additional sessions, and VO subsequently 
denied those claims.  Once we became aware of the reason for the increase in denied claims, we reviewed our policies 
and implemented a change.  VO will now approve all requests for extended treatment for concerned others when 
deemed clinically necessary.  We believe that this change will greatly reduce the rate of claim denials for problem 
gambling treatment. 
 
Number of Persons Treated (from program inception) 

Month 
Problem 

Gamblers 
Concerned 

Others 
Total 

November 2011 80 9 89 

December 2011 90 11 101 

January 2012 102 13 115 

February 2012 106 14 120 

 
 
 
 




